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COMMISSIONERS: _

LiLA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN ETHE S, DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
J. TERRY DEASON & .0 gDMINISTRgTII\;E SEI'IV[CES

BRAULIO L. BAEZ D?RA}ij(?fl:) R. AYO

MICHAEL A. PALECKI N0 51 S ECm

RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY % (850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)
JFhublic Sertice Qommizsion

February 18, 2002

Grace R. Chiu, Attorney

Swidler Berlin Shereff Friedman, LLP
3000 K Street, NW, Suite 300
Washington, DC 20007-5116

Docket No. 020125-TP
Dear Ms. Chiu:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of indirect transfer of control
of McLeodUSA Telecommunications Services, Inc., holder of ALEC Certificate No. 7715
and IXC Certificate No. 4807, from McLeodUSA Incorporated to Forstmann Little & Co.,
which was filed in this office on February 15, 2002, and assigned the above-referenced
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
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Linda Williams 026325 -PAA
From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2002 12:26 PM t{

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/20/02 12:26:00 PM

Docket Number: 020125-tp

Filename / Path: 020125.kmp

paa order approving transfer of control
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Matilda Sanders D449 - C0
From: LaSandra Givens o

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2002 10:32 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/11/02 10:31:00 AM

Docket Number: 020125-TP

Filename / Path: 020125CO.KMP

CONSUMMATING ORDER



